
To: 
cc: 
Subject: 

Levent neri 
Cheryl Bulecza-Banks; Bob Casey 
RE: undocketed confidential filings - followup to February inquiries - 2 documents remaining 

Thanks, Levent. 

I actually had already heard from Stephanie Cater concerning 15237-00; she indicated it could be returned. 

I will use your e-mail for purposes of returning 16053-00 to the source. 

-Original Message--- 
From: Levent Ileri 
Sent: Monday, August 06,2001 258 PM 
To: Kay Flynn 
Cc: Cheryl Bulecza-Banks; Bob Caey  
Subject: RE: undocketed confidential filings - followup to February 
inquiries - 2 documents remaining 

Hi Kay, 

I just spoke with Cheryl and Bob, and we decided that we do not need documents nos, 15237-00 and 16053-00. Please send them 
back to the their original resources. 

T h d S ,  

Levent 

-Original Mesag+ 
From: Cheryl Bulecza-Banks 
Sent: Monday, August E, 2001 236 PM 
To: Levent Ileri; Bob Casey 
Subject: R E  undocketed confidential filings - followup to February 
inquiries - 2 documents remaining 

Do either of you have the other document on LNP? 

-Original Message--- 
From: Levent Ileri 
Sent: Monday, August 06,2oM 232  PM 
To: Cheryl Bulecza-Banks 
Cc: Bob Casey 
Subject: RE: undocketed confidential filings - followup to February 
inquiries - 2 documents remaining 

No, I do not. 

-Original Message--- 
From: Cheryl Bulecza-Banks 
Sent: Monday, August i6, 2001 230 PM 
To: Bob Casey; Levent Ileri 
Cc: Stephanie Cater 
Subject: FW: undocketed confidential filings - followup to February 
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